

RIT CommuniQue

A Quarterly Publication of Alumni Association

VOLUME 2 ISSUE 3

OCT - DEC 2012



My Dear Alumni's,

I hope this message reach you in the best of your health and happiness.

It is indeed a moment of great pleasure in coming to you as your representative - For a brief interactions of our activities as Alumni Association of the institute. The institute, we all are truly proud and which has been progressing in leaps and bounds in the past few years.

There has been drastic-n-dramatic change in the campus. Skyline of our institute is now marked with ample of structure which has state of the Art facilities enabling the students of various branches get their thirst for knowledge fully quenched. Looking at this fully loaded infrastructure campus really gives a great satisfaction and make us proud to be a part of it. I believe it is a mutually rewarding relationship, as we alumni who are also well placed in our business endeavors, so many successful entrepreneurs, research scientist and authorities in various fields working here and Abroad has always made the institute proud; and shall continue to do so.

Time takes its own course of action to set some trends

The set trends then become reputation......

And the continuing reputation for years as long as 30 years marks the beginning of The 'Legacy'!

Yes, in coming years I am sure that we alumni would be referred to be the part and parcel of the Legacy the Brand RIT would be carrying with it.

Now we also have in our campus the well organized new guest house with 14 Double bed deluxe A/C rooms and a few suites to extend the Joy of being in campus.

You may also be aware of many on-campus activities which have been performed by this Association since we have seen each other for the last time.

I have a lot more to say as I am sure you would also like to, so why not stop here the one way communication and let's catch up each other at our next Alumni meet.

Till then Keep Rocking RIT Guys!

See you on coming Alumni Meet.

Good bye, Take care and have a great time....!!!!

With all the best wishes,

Nazir Shaikh President , RIT Alumni Association.

NBA Team visited RIT for accreditation of Electrical, Automobile, ETC and CSE Departments



Alumni Profile



Ramesh Shivajirao Jadhav. General Manager – QA/QC. Das Offshore Engg. Pvt.Ltd.

Educational Qualification:

B.E. (Mechanical) Graduate

Engineer passed in 1996 with DISTINCTION from KE's COEP, Sakharale.

Professional Qualification:

I. ASNT (American Society for Non Destructive Testing) NDT Level-III

II. ASNT NDT Level-II in Ultrasonic Testing

III. CWI (Certified Welding Inspector by ISNT)

IV. TUV-Nord, Germany Certified Auditor for ISO

& Safety Systems (ISO 9001:2008, ISO

14001:2004 & BS OHSAS 18001:2007)

V. Certified Auditor for Accreditation of Inspection Bodies as per ISO: 17020.

VI. Chaired interview panel/board member for Central Govt. body in Oil & Gas.

Experience:

More than 17 years of hands-on experience in the field of Oil & Gas, Power, Petrochemical, Chemical, Pharmaceuitical

Milestone Achievements:

Handled Oil & Gas Offshore Projects of amount Rs.9000 Crores independently from concept to commissioning as Govt. Certification Authority

Visited various countries more than 18 nos. like Germany,Uk,Italy,Holland,Netherland, Denmark, Franced in Europe Japan, China, Singapore, Malaysia, Hong-Kong, Thailand In South East Asia & Abu-Dhabi,Dubai,Sharjah,Qatar,Oman in middle East.

Message to Students:

Nothing is impossible in this world as I have proud to state that even though from rural village area like Dhotrewadi (4km east to Kasegaon), I have not faced any difficulty while presenting Industry & being there for 2 to 3 months in GERMANY, JAPAN, SINGAPORE, UAE, FRANCE, HOLLAND, CHINA & many more developed countries. On the contrary we should use our skills of being villager for our development & break all the barriers coming on the way to achieve the goal in the life. Important is how much you are honest, sincere, hard working, enthusiastic & good leader to take your colleagues with you at all times then no matters whether you are from village or city.............

Student Article

13 Behaviors of High-Trust Leaders Worldwide

By: Stephen M. R. Covey

I approach this strategy primarily as a practitioner, both in my own experience and in my extensive work with other organizations. Throughout this learning process, have identified 13 common behaviors of trusted leaders around the world that build -- and allow you to maintain -- trust. When you adopt these ways of behaving, it's like making deposits into a "trust account" of another party.

Talk Straight

8. Confront Reality

2. Demonstrate Respect

9. Clarify Expectation

3. Create Transparency

10. Practice Accountability

4. Right Wrongs

11. Listen First

5. Show Loyalty

12. Keep Commitments

6. Deliver Results

13. Extend Trust

7. Get Better

Remember that the 13 Behaviors always need to be balanced by each other (e.g., Talk Straight needs to be balanced by Demonstrate Respect) and that any behavior pushed to the extreme can become a weakness.

Depending on your roles and responsibilities, you may have more or less influence on others. However, you can always have extraordinary influence on your starting points: Self-Trust (the confidence you have in yourself -- in your ability to set and achieve goals, to keep commitments, to walk your talk, and also with your ability to inspire trust in others) and Relationship Trust (how to establish and increase the trust accounts we have with others).

The job of a leader is to go first, to extend trust first. Not a blind trust without expectations and accountability, but rather a "smart trust" with clear expectations and strong accountability built into the process. The best leaders always lead out with a decided propensity to trust, as opposed to a propensity not to trust. As Craig Weatherup, former CEO of PepsiCo said, "Trust cannot become a performance multiplier unless the leader is prepared to go first."

The best leaders recognize that trust impacts us 24/7, 365 days a year. It undergirds and affects the quality of every relationship, every communication, every work project, every business venture, every effort in which we are engaged. It changes the quality of every present moment and alters the trajectory and outcome of every future moment of our lives -- both personally and professionally. I am convinced that in every situation, nothing is as fast as the speed of trust.

VOLUME 2 ISSUE 3 PAGE 3

Programs Organised



Automobile Engineering Student Association (AESA) organized Fresher's party for First year and second year student



Department of Electrical Engineering at RIT conducted a state level event "Enthuse 2K12 Restrikes" on 14th and 15th September 2012 under lead college schemes in association with EESA. This program is co-ordinated by Prof.SrinivasKorepu with the support of Prof. H. T. Jadhav, Head of Electrical Department. This program was inaugurated by Dr. Mrs. S.S. Kulkarni director, RIT. The more than 500 students from various colleges of Maharashtra participate in different sub-events.



TRAILBLAZER-2012-13 state level competition was organized by Mechanical Engineering Students Association (MESA) on 8th and 9th Sep.2012.More than 500 students including students from surrounding colleges were participated in various events.



One Day Workshop on Management & Entrepreneurship Development 14th Sept. 2012 organized by MBA Dept.

An Appeal To All RITians !!!

Dear Alumni,

Started in August 1983, Rajarambapu Institute of Technology is presently offering 7 undergraduate and 11 postgraduate programs. All the programs are accredited and reaccredited by NBA, AICTE New Delhi. In the year 2010-11, UGC and Shivaji University, Kolhapur granted autonomy to the institute and from the academic year 2011-12 with first batch of it we started offering B.Tech.and M.Tech. Programs.

The institute believes in imparting quality education and has been motivated to provide such an environment which enhances learning among students. To meet changing expectations from such learning centers your institute is erecting a separate building for library. This library aims at providing, organizing and making available modern and rich set of specialized information sources. It will also prove an excellent service in support of teaching and research. This will improve physical and online learning environments. This treasure of books will play a leading role in enhancing the overall student experience.

For this noble academic cause the institute is expecting from alumni generous donations to complete this project. Any donation you would provide will be gratefully received. Your special contributions will be acknowledged by the title you suggest to a section in the library. We have great respect for you and we know that you have always been very keen and supportive to your institute.

The Donation can be credited to-Bank **Name-**Axis Bank.

A/C Name: Kasegaon Education Society, Kasegaon

A/C No- 499010200003131 **IFSC Code-** UTIB0000499

Or you can send the Chaque or DD on the name of Kasegaon Education Society, Kasegaon

You will get Income Tax Benefit under section 80G.

With warm regards, Dr. Mrs. S. S. Kulkarni Director RIT Sakharale

Proposed Library Building



Sports



Vivekanand College, Kolhapur Winner of Inter-zonal

Badminton Competition Guest- Vivek Jadhav
Tahasildar, Sangram Patil, Raju Laikar & Sandip Patil

Motivational Quotes

• It is better to lead from behind and to put others in front, especially when you celebrate victory when nice things occur. You take the front line when there is danger. Then people will appreciate your leadership.

Nelson Mandela

Don't find fault, find a remedy.

Henry Ford

Health Tips

- Drink lot of water, to avoid dehydration during summer. Drinking water in regular interval is advisable. Keep your body warm as viruses attack immediately when body temperature goes down.
- Wear a hat to be cool and shade. Also use good sunscreen to prevent sunburn.
- Eat fruits that contain lot of water such as water melon, orange, grapes, cucumber etc.

Published By,

RIT Alumni Association Rajarambapu Institute of Technology

Rajaramnagar, Sakharale (Islampur), Tal - Walwa, Dist -Sangli 415414 (M. S.) INDIA Phone: 02342-220329, Fax: 02342-220989 E-mail: editor@ritindia.edu, alumni@ritindia.edu Website: www.ritindia.edu